Bill Bradbury Jennifer Anders

Chair q Vice Chair
Oregon Montana
e eaon '))). ontang.
W. Bill Booth Tom Karier
idaho Northwest Power and Washington
James A. Yost Conservation Council Phil Rockefeller
Idaho Washington
June 3, 2014
MEMORANDUM
TO: Power Commitee
FROM: Tom Eckman and Charlie Grist

SUBJECT: Contribution of Federal Standards Adopted Since the Sixth Plan
Towards Regional Energy Efficiency Goals

At the May Council meeting staff, presented a summary of the estimated savings from
26 new and revised federal appliance, equipment and lighting standards promulgated
since the Council’'s Sixth Power Plan was adopted. In aggregate, these standards are
anticipated to produce approximately 100 average megawatts of cumulative savings by
2014 and an additional 265 average megawatts of cumulative savings by 2019. These
new and revised federal standards will contribute about eight percent of the savings
needed to meet the Sixth Plan’s conservation goals through 2014 and approximately
sixteen percent towards the Sixth Plans conservation goals for 2015 through 2019. At
the June meeting staff will brief the Power Committee on these estimated impacts.
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How Much Will New Federal Standards Contribute
Meeting 6% Plan Goals?
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Annual Contribution of Federal Standards Towards
Sixth Plan Regional Energy Efficiency Goals
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Contribution of Federal Standards Savings Toward Sixth
Plan 2010-2019 Regional Efficiency Goals
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Federal Standards Adopted Since 2009
Contribute 365 MWa by 2019 Towards The Sixth
Plan’s Energy Efficiency Goals
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Total Savings Forecast from Federal Standards
Add Up to 780 Average Megawatts by 2029
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